
 

 

 
Notice of meeting and agenda 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
9.30 am, Monday, 15th May, 2023 

 
Hybrid Meeting - Dean of Guild Court Room / Microsoft Teams 

 

 

The law allows the Council to consider some issues in private. Any items under “Private 
Business” will not be published, although the decisions will be recorded in the minute. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contacts 

Email:  taylor.ward@edinburgh.gov.uk / rachel.gentleman@edinburgh.gov.uk 

  

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 15 May 2023 Page 2 of 5 

 

 

1. Order of Business 
 
1.1   Including any notices of motion and any other items of business 

submitted as urgent for consideration at the meeting. 
 

2. Declaration of Interests 
 
2.1   Members should declare any financial and non-financial interests 

they have in the items of business for consideration, identifying 
the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest. 

 

3. Minutes 
 
3.1   Minute of Licensing Sub-Committee of 17 April 2023 – submitted 

for approval as a correct record 

 

7 - 20 

 
3.2   Minute of Licensing Sub-Committee of 18 April 2023  – submitted 

for approval as a correct record 

 

21 - 32 

4. Parades and Processions 
 
4.1   Proposed Parades and Processions: June – August – report by 

the Regulatory Services Manager (circulated) 
33 - 58 

5. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 
2006 - To consider miscellaneous applications 
 
5.1   Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) 

Act 2006 – to consider miscellaneous applications – list of 
applications 

59 - 70 

 
5.2   HMO Licence (New)  - 2f2, 137  Warrender Park Road, 

Edinburgh 
71 - 84 

 
5.3   HMO Licence (Renewal) - 3f1, 7 Hermand Terrace, Polwarth 85 - 94 
 
5.4   HMO Licence (Renewal) - 2f1, 5 Lauriston Park, Edinburgh 95 - 134 
 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 15 May 2023 Page 3 of 5 

 

 

5.5   HMO Licence (Renewal) - 1f1, 80 Leamington Terrace, 
Edinburgh 

135 - 144 

 
5.6   HMO Licence (Renewal) - 3f3, 11 Temple Park Crescent, 

Edinburgh 
145 - 156 

 
5.7   HMO Licence (Renewal) - 1f1, 1 Easter Road, Albion 157 - 170 
 
5.8   HMO Licence (Renewal) - 1f1, 137 Warrender Park Road, 

Edinburgh 
171 - 186 

 
5.9   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 10 Bell's Brae, Dean, Edinburgh 187 - 224 
 
5.10   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 1f3, 14 Brunton Place, 

Edinburgh 
225 - 246 

 
5.11   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 1f2, 57 Restalrig Road, 

Edinburgh 
247 - 268 

 
5.12   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - Flat 9, 6 New Market Gardens, 

Edinburgh 
269 - 296 

 
5.13   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 12a Cumberland Street, 

Edinburgh 
297 - 318 

 
5.14   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 1f1, 74 Dublin Street, Edinburgh 319 - 336 
 
5.15   Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) -  6 Dick Place, Edinburgh - 

Basement Bike Brothers Ltd 
337 - 342 

 
5.16   Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) - Flat 1, 18 Bailie Terrace, 

Edinburgh - Florin Cars Ltd 
343 - 354 

 
5.17   Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) - 20b Seafield Road East, 

Edinburgh 
355 - 362 

 
5.18   Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) - 20c Seafield Road East, 

Edinburgh 
363 - 372 

 
5.19   Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) - 24 Seafield Road East, 

Edinburgh 
373 - 382 

 
5.20   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - West Princes Street 383 - 392 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 15 May 2023 Page 4 of 5 

 

 

Gardens, Princes Street, Edinburgh - Edinburgh Jazz and Blues 
Festival 

 
5.21   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Castle Esplanade, 

Edinburgh - Royal Edinburgh Military Tattoo 
393 - 400 

 
5.22   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Leith Links Public 

Park, Leith Links, Edinburgh - Regular Music 
401 - 414 

 
5.23   Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George Street and 

Hanover Street - Gumball 3000 Entertainment Ltd 
415 - 470 

 
5.24   Street Trader Licence (New) - Castle Street, Edinburgh - Marek 

Swiatek 
471 - 488 

 
5.25   Street Trader Licence (New) - 1 Rutland Street, Edinburgh - 

Mariola Kasprzak 
489 - 516 

 
5.26   Street Trader Licence (Variation) - Lawnmarket, Edinburgh - 

Edinburgh Bus Tours Ltd 
517 - 522 

 
5.27   Late Hours Catering Licence (New) - 63a Cockburn Street, 

Edinburgh - Yum Yum Food Shop Ltd 
523 - 544 

 
5.28   Late Hours Catering Licence (New) - 25-26 Elm Row, Edinburgh - 

Amarjit Singh 
545 - 562 

 
5.29   Late Hours Catering Licence (Renewal) - 14 South Bridge, 

Edinburgh - MIHA Ltd 
563 - 574 

Nick Smith 
Service Director – Legal and Assurance 

 

Committee Members 

Councillors Councillor Joanna Mowat (Convener), Councillor Jack Caldwell, Councillor 
Denis Dixon, Councillor Catherine Fullerton, Councillor Martha Mattos Coelho, 
Councillor Susan Rae, Councillor Neil Ross, Councillor Margaret Arma Graham and 
Councillor Val Walker and Councillor Val Walker. 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 15 May 2023 Page 5 of 5 

 

 

Information about the Licensing Sub-Committee 

The Licensing Sub-Committee consists of 9 Councillors and usually meets twice a 
month.  

Further information 

If you have any questions about the agenda or meeting arrangements, please contact 
Taylor Ward, Committee Services, City of Edinburgh Council, Business Centre 2.1, 
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh EH8 8BG, email 
taylor.ward@edinburgh.gov.uk / rachel.gentleman@edinburgh.gov.uk. 

The agenda, minutes and public reports for this meeting and all the main Council 
committees can be viewed online by going to the Council’s online Committee Library. 

The views expressed in any letters of representation are not necessarily the views of 
the City of Edinburgh Council. 

 

 

https://democracy.edinburgh.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Minutes 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9:30am, Monday 17 April 2023 

Present 

Councillors Mowat (Convener), Caldwell (items 3.3 to 3.11 and items 3.13 and 3.14), 

Dalgleish, Fullerton, Mattos Coelho, Osler (items 1 to 3.8 and 3.11 to 3.15), Rae (items 2 to 

6) and Neil Ross (items 3.9, 3.10 and 3.16 to 6). 

1. Minutes  

Decision  

1) To approve the minute of the Licensing Sub-Committee of 6 March 2023 as a correct 

record. 

2) To approve the minute of the Licensing Sub-Committee of 13 March 2023 as a 

correct record. 

2.  Parades and Processions 

a)  Pedal on Parliament 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Pedal on Parliament” to be held on  

22 April 2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland were heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed Pedal on Parliament on 22 April 2023 

within the designated route and times imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in 

the Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The proposed conditions recommended by the Council’s Regulatory Services 

Manager shall be applied. 

b) Edinburgh and Lothians May Day Parade 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Edinburgh and Lothians May Day 

Parade” to be held on 6 May 2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland 

were heard.  

  

Page 7

Agenda Item 3.1



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 2 of 12 

Decision  

To make an Order in respect of the proposed Edinburgh and Lothians May Day 

Parade on 6 May 2023 within the designated route and times imposing conditions 

that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in 

the Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The proposed conditions recommended by the Council’s Regulatory Services 

Manager shall be applied. 

c)  Edinburgh Covenanters 13th Anniversary Parade 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Edinburgh Covenanters 13th 

Anniversary Parade” to be held on 13 May 2023. The relevant Council officers and 

Police Scotland were heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed Edinburgh Covenanters 13th 

Anniversary Parade on 13 May 2023 within the designated route and times imposing 

conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in the 

Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The proposed conditions recommended by the Council’s Regulatory Services 

Manager shall be applied. 

d)  Beating Retreat 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Beating Retreat” to be held on 13 May 

2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland were heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed Beating Retreat Parade on 13 May 

2023 within the designated route and times imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in the 

Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The proposed conditions recommended by the Council’s Regulatory Services 

Manager shall be applied. 

 

 

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 3 of 12 

e)  Norwegian Constitution Day 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Norwegian Constitution Day” to be held 

on 17 May 2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland were heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed Norwegian Constitution Day Parade on 

17 May 2023 within the designated route and times imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in the 

Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The proposed conditions recommended by the Council’s Regulatory Services 

Manager shall be applied. 

f)  The Distinguished Gentlemen’s Ride (Edinburgh Triumph) 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “The Distinguished Gentlemen’s Ride 

(Edinburgh Triumph)” to be held on 21 May 2023. The relevant Council officers and 

Police Scotland were heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed The Distinguished Gentlemen’s Ride 

(Edinburgh Triumph) Parade on 21 May 2023 within the designated route and times 

imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the revised route (excluding Arthur’s 

Seat) and times specified in the Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The proposed conditions recommended by the Council’s Regulatory Services 

Manager shall be applied. 

g)  Apprentice Boys of Derry Street Procession 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Apprentice Boys of Derry Street 

Procession” to be held on 3 June 2023. The relevant Council officers and Police 

Scotland were heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed Apprentice Boys of Derry Street 

Procession on 3 June 2023 within the designated route and times imposing conditions 

that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in the 

Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 4 of 12 

3) The proposed conditions recommended by the Council’s Regulatory Services 

Manager shall be applied. 

h)  Pride Edinburgh 2023 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Pride Edinburgh 2023” to be held on 24 

June 2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland were heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed Pride Edinburgh Parade on 24 June 

2023 within the designated route and times imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in the 

Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The proposed conditions recommended by the Council’s Regulatory Services 

Manager shall be applied. 

i)  Boys Brigade  

The Convener ruled the following item of business, notice of which had been given at 

the start of the meeting, urgent to allow the Sub-Committee to give early consideration 

to the matter. 

Details were provided of a proposed parade, “Boys Brigade” to be held on 21 May 

2023. The relevant Council officers and Police Scotland were heard.  

Decision  

 To make an Order in respect of the proposed Boys Brigade Parade on 21 May 2023 

within the designated route and times imposing conditions that: 

1) The parade shall proceed in accordance with the route and times specified in the 

Notice of Proposal.  

2) The organiser will adhere to the recommendations of the Events Planning and 

Operations Group. 

3) The proposed conditions recommended by the Council’s Regulatory Services 

Manager shall be applied. 

(Reference – report by the Head of Regulatory Services, submitted) 

3. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 

2006 – Applications for Miscellaneous Licences 

Details were provided of 23 applications for miscellaneous licences. The applicants and their 

agents were heard.  

Decision  

To determine the applications as detailed in the Appendix to this minute. 

(Reference – list of applications, submitted.) 

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 5 of 12 

 

 

4.  Resolution to Consider in Private 

The Sub-Committee agreed, under Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 

1973, to exclude the public from the meeting for the following items of business on the 

grounds that they would involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 

Paragraphs 3, 6, 12 and 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the Act. 

5. Police Request for Suspension of Late Hours Catering Licence 

The Sub-Committee considered a request by the Police Scotland to suspend or revoke a 

Late Hours Catering Licence. The Head of Regulatory Services, Police Scotland, the licence 

holder and agent were heard. 

Decision 

To determine the request as detailed in the Confidential Schedule, signed by the Convener, 

with reference to this minute. 

(Reference – report by the Head of Regulatory Services, submitted) 

6. Application for Window Cleaner Licence (New) 

The Sub-Committee considered an application for a new Window Cleaner Licence. The 

Head of Regulatory Services, Police Scotland and the applicant’s representatives were 

heard. 

Decision 

To determine the application as detailed in the Confidential Schedule, signed by the 

Convener, with reference to this minute. 

 

 

  

Page 11



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 6 of 12 

APPENDIX 

Applications for Miscellaneous Licences 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (New) 

3.2 Applicant 

Mohamed Shoaira 

Agent 

QB Wood 

Architects 

Premises  

Flat 13, 8 Albion 

Gardens, 

Edinburgh 

1) To agree to consider the application in the 
absence of the applicant. 

2) To REFUSE the application in terms of Section 

1301(b) of the Housing Scotland Act 2006. 

3.3 Applicant 

Mrs Margaret 

Carter 

Premises  

63 St John’s 

Road, Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence for a period of one year subject 

to the Council’s standard conditions for this category of 

licence. 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (Renewal) 

3.4 Licence Holder 

R J Butler 

Properties Ltd 

Agent  

Scott Brown & 

Chris Ritchie 

Premises  

Flat 3F3, 1 Appin 

Terrace, Edinburgh 

1) To GRANT the licence for a period of 1 year 

subject to the Council’s standard conditions for 

this category of licence. 

2) To note the undertaking from the agent to 

provide the objector with the contractor reports 

relating to the structure of the flooring. 

 

3.5 Licence Holder 

James and Jane 

Marsh 

Agent  

Steven McGibbon, 

Clyde Property 

Premises 

Flat 3F2, 19 

Church Hill Place, 

Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence for a period of 1 year subject 

to the Council’s standard conditions for this category 

of licence. 

See note 1 below 

 

Page 12



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 7 of 12 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (Renewal) 

3.6 Licence Holder 

Khanna Narravula 

Premises 

Flat 2F1, 5 

Lauriston Park, 

Edinburgh 

To CONTINUE consideration of the application to 

the next meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee on 

15 May 2023 to allow the Head of Regulatory 

Services to review and report back on all the 

additional documentation submitted by the Licence 

Holder. 

3.7 Licence Holder 

Alan Neil 

Buchanan 

Agent  

Alan W Nash  

Premises 

Flat 3F3, 52 

Marchmont 

Crescent, 

Edinburgh 

1) To note that the objector had withdrawn his 

objection. 

2) To GRANT the licence for a period of 3 years 

subject to the Council’s standard conditions for 

this category of licence. 

  

3.8 Licence Holder 

Charles Joseph 

Cave 

Agent  

Barry Kirk, D J 

Alexander 

Premises 

Flat 4F2, 15 

Warrender Park 

Terrace, Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence for a period of 1 year subject 

to the Council’s standard conditions for this category 

of licence. 

 

Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) 

3.9 Applicant 

Basement Bike 

Brothers Ltd 

Manager 

Adam Urquhart 

Premises 

6 Dick Place, 

Edinburgh 

 

To CONTINUE consideration of the application to 

the next meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee on 

15 May 2023 to allow the applicant to attend. 

 

Page 13



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 8 of 12 

Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) 

3.10 Applicant 

Florin Cars Ltd 

Manager 

Florin Caldarar 

Premises 

Flat 1, 18 Bailie 

Terrace, Edinburgh 

To CONTINUE consideration of the application to 

the next meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee on 

15 May 2023 to allow the applicant to attend. 

 

Caravan Site Licence (New) 

3.11 Applicant 

Social Bite Fund 

Manager 

Jamie Boyd 

Premises 

20 West Shore 

Road, Edinburgh 

 

To GRANT the licence subject to the standard 

conditions for this category of licence. 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

3.12 Applicant 

Beltane Fire 

Society Ltd 

Manager 

Tom Watton 

Location 

Calton Hill, 

Edinburgh 

Event Dates 

30.04.23 to 

01.05.23 

Requested Hours 

15:00 on 30.04.23 

to 02:00 on 

01.05.23 

 

 

 

To GRANT the licence subject to the standard 

conditions for this category of licence. 

 

 

Page 14



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 9 of 12 

Market Operator Licence (Temporary) 

3.13 Applicant 

Beltane Fire 

Society Ltd 

Manager 

Tom Watton 

Location 

Calton Hill, 

Edinburgh 

Event Dates 

30.04.23 to 

01.05.23 

Requested Hours 

17:00 on 30.04.23 

to 02:00 on 

01.05.23 

To GRANT the licence subject to the standard 

conditions for this category of licence. 

 

 

Street Trader Licence (Renewal) 

3.14 Licence Holder 

Edinburgh Bus 

Tours Ltd 

Manager 

Craig McCafferty 

Location 

Waverley Bridge, 

St Andrew’s 

Square, Edinburgh 

To RENEW the licence with the variation to include 

South Waterloo Place subject to the standard 

conditions for this category of licence. 

 

 

Street Trader Licence (Variation) 

3.15 Licence Holder 

Edinburgh Bus 

Tours Ltd 

Manager 

Craig McCafferty 

Location 
Waverley Bridge, 
St Andrew’s 
Square, Edinburgh 

Requested 
Variation 

To VARY the licence to include South Waterloo 

Place subject to the standard conditions for this 

category of licence. 

Note: To note that Transport and Licensing 

Enforcement officers would continue to 

monitor the locations and report back any 

issues to the Sub-Committee. 

Page 15



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 10 of 12 

To include South 
Waterloo Place 

Late Hours Catering Licence (New) 

3.16 Applicant 

Mrs Zozan Sultan 

Agent 

Alistair Macdonald 

Premises 

9 Bread Street, 

Edinburgh 

Requested Hours 

Sun-Thu 

23:00 to 02:00 

Fri-Sat 

23:00 to 03:00 

To GRANT the licence for the hours Sun-Thu 23:00 

to 02:00 and Fri-Sat 23:00 to 03:00 subject to the 

standard conditions for this category of licence. 

 

 

3.17 Applicant 

Raj Islam 

Agent 

Alistair Macdonald 

Premises 

16 Elm Row, 

Edinburgh 

Requested Hours 

Sun-Thu 

23:00 to 01:00 

Fri-Sat 

23:00 to 02:00 

To GRANT the licence for the hours Sun-Thu 23:00 

to 01:00 and Fri-Sat 23:00 to 02:00 subject to the 

standard conditions for this category of licence. 

 

 

3.18 Applicant 

Bar Napoli Ltd 

Agent 

Alistair Macdonald 

Premises 

106 Rose Street, 

Edinburgh 

 

To note that the application had been WITHDRAWN 

at the request of the applicant’s agent. 

Page 16



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 11 of 12 

Short Term Lets Licence (New) 

3.19 Applicant 

Susan McCanny 

Premises 

10 Bell’s Brae, 

Dean Village, 

Edinburgh 

To CONTINUE consideration of the application to 

the next meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee on 

15 May 2023 at the request of the applicant’s agent. 

 

3.20 Applicant 

Adam Jack 

Premises 

Flat 1F3, 14 

Brunton Place, 

Edinburgh 

To CONTINUE consideration of the application to 

the next meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee on 

15 May 2023 to allow the applicant to attend. 

3.21 Applicant 

Noel Dumortier 

Premises 

29 Carlyle Place, 

Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence for a period of three years 

subject to the mandatory conditions and the 

Council’s standard conditions for this category of 

licence. 

3.22 Applicant 

Iona & Antony 

Pollok  

Premises 

Flat 8, 47 

Marchmont 

Crescent, 

Edinburgh 

To GRANT the licence for a period of three years 

subject to the mandatory conditions and the 

Council’s standard conditions for this category of 

licence. 

3.23 Applicant 

Rosanne Erskine 

Premises 

37 Regent Street, 

Edinburgh 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1) To agree to consider the application in the 

absence of the applicant. 

2) To accept the objection which had been 

submitted outwith the statutory time limit.  

3) To GRANT the licence for a period of three 

years subject to the mandatory conditions and 

the Council’s standard conditions for this 

category of licence. 

Page 17



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 17 April 2023                                      Page 12 of 12 

Short Term Lets Licence (New) 

3.24 Applicant 

Ewan McFarlane 

Premises 

9 Shrubhill, 

Edinburgh 

1) To agree to consider the application in the 

absence of the applicant. 

2) To GRANT the licence for a period of three 

years subject to the mandatory conditions and 

the Council’s standard conditions for this 

category of licence. 

 

Note 1 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (Renewal) – Flat 3F2, 19 Church Hill Place, 

Edinburgh 

Motion 

To GRANT the licence for a period of 1 year subject to the Council’s standard conditions 

for this category of licence. 

- moved by Councillor Mowat, seconded by Councillor Fullerton 

Amendment 

To REFUSE the licence in terms of Section 1301(b) of the Housing (Scotland) Act 2006. 

- moved by Councillor Caldwell, seconded by Councillor Dalgleish 

Voting 

For the motion  - 5 votes 

For the amendment  - 2 votes 

(For the motion – Councillors Fullerton, Mattos Coelho, Mowat, Osler and Rae. 

For the amendment – Councillors Caldwell and Dalgleish.) 

Decision 

To GRANT the licence for a period of 1 year subject to the Council’s standard conditions 

for this category of licence. 

 

Page 18



Document is Restricted

Page 19

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Minutes 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9:30am, Tuesday 18 April 2023 

Present 

Councillors Mowat (Convener), Caldwell (excluding item 2), Dalgleish (excluding item 2), 

Dixon, Fullerton (excluding item 2), Mattos Coelho, Rae (excluding item 2) and Neil Ross.  

 

 

1.  Resolution to Consider in Private 

The Sub-Committee agreed, under Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 

1973, to exclude the public from the meeting for the following items of business on the 

grounds that they would involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 

Paragraphs 3, 6, 12 and 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the Act. 

 

2.  Police Request for Suspension or Revocation of a Private Hire 

Driver Licence 

The Sub-Committee considered a request by Police Scotland to suspend or revoke a Private 

Hire Driver Licence. The Head of Regulatory Services and Police Scotland were heard. 

Decision 

To determine the request as detailed in the Confidential Schedule, signed by the Convener, 

with reference to this minute. 

(Reference – report by the Head of Regulatory Services, submitted) 

 

3.  Police Request for Suspension or Revocation of a Private Hire 

Driver Licence 

The Sub-Committee considered a request by Police Scotland to suspend or revoke a Private 

Hire Driver Licence. The Head of Regulatory Services and Police Scotland were heard. 

Decision 

To determine the request as detailed in the Confidential Schedule, signed by the Convener, 

with reference to this minute. 

(Reference – report by the Head of Regulatory Services, submitted) 

Page 21

Agenda Item 3.2



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee – 18 April 2023  Page 2 of 2 

 

4. Applications to Grant or Renew Private Hire Car Vehicle, Taxi Driver 

or Private Hire Driver Licences 

Details were provided of 7 applications to grant or renew Taxi Vehicle, Taxi Driver or Private 

Hire Driver Licences. The Head of Regulatory Services, Police Scotland, the licence holders, 

applicants and agent were heard. 

Decision 

To determine the requests as detailed in the Confidential Schedule, signed by the Convener, 

with reference to this minute. 

 

5. Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car 

Licences: Exemption to Policy  

The Regulatory Committee had agreed to amend its policy and licensing conditions 

regarding the age and emissions standards of licenced vehicles in Edinburgh’s Taxi and 

Private Hire Car fleet at its meeting on 16 March 2018. 

20 requests had been received for exemptions to this policy. The licence holders, agents 

and relevant Council officers were heard. 

Decision 

To determine the requests as detailed in the Confidential Schedule, signed by the Convener, 

with reference to this minute. 

(Reference – Regulatory Committee 16 March 2018 (item 1); report by the Head of Regulatory 

Services, submitted) 

 

Page 22



Document is Restricted

Page 23

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9.30am, Monday, 15 May 2023 

 

 

 

Proposed Parades: June - August 2023 

Executive Summary 

The City of Edinburgh Council has been notified of parades which are proposed to take 

place between June and August 2023. 

The Council has limited powers in respect of parades.  It can take no action and the 

parade would proceed as the organisers intend.  Alternatively, it has the power to attach 

conditions or, under limited circumstances, to ban the parade.  The Committee needs to 

decide whether to exercise any of these options. 

In January 2018 the Regulatory Committee decided to continue the practice that all 

marches involving the High Street must be submitted for Committee consideration. 

 

 

 

Andrew Mitchell 

Head of Regulatory Services 

Contact: Andrew Mitchell, Head of Regulatory Services 

E-mail andrew.mitchell@edinburgh.gov.uk | Tel: 0131 529 4208 

 Item number  

 Report number  

Executive/routine  

 Wards City Centre (11) 

 Council Commitments 

 

N/A 

 

 

Page 33

Agenda Item 4.1

mailto:andrew.mitchell@edinburgh.gov.uk


 

Report 

 

 

 

Proposed Parades: June - August 2023 

 

1. Recommendations 

1.1 It is recommended that the Committee makes orders in respect of the proposed 

parades, attaching standard conditions (Appendix 2).  

 

2. Background 

2.1 Under the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, anyone organising a parade or 

procession in Scotland must notify the appropriate local authority and the police at 

least 28 days prior to the date of the event. 

2.2 The City of Edinburgh Council has been notified of intent to hold the following 

events in the city (further details in Appendix 1). It is proposed that parades (a) and 

(d) will use the High Street. In addition, it is proposed that parades (a), (b), (c) and 

(e) will use Princes Street. 

 Name Date 

a Edinburgh Taxi Trade Children’s Outing 13 Jun 2023 

b Edinburgh World Naked Bike Ride 8 July 2023 

c Edinburgh Festival Carnival 16 July 2023 

d Edinburgh Rathayatra Festival 2023 16 July 2023 

e 2023 UCI World Cycling Championships – Elite Men’s Road Race 6 Aug 2023 

 

2.3 No objections have been received regarding the use of Princes Street. However, 

the organisers of parade (a) (Edinburgh Taxi Trade Children’s Outing) will be 

required to obtain permission from Police Scotland to turn right from Princes Street 

to the Mound. 

2.4 The Council has limited powers available regarding the control of parades. These 

powers should only normally be exercised to prevent public disorder, risk to public 

safety, damage to property or excessive disruption to the life of the community.  

Page 34



 
Download the Scottish Government Guidance to local authorities on marches and 

parades. 

 

3. Main report 

3.1 The notification forms relevant to the proposed parades are attached at Appendix 1. 

3.2 The recommended conditions (Appendix 2) are sufficient to mitigate any possible 

disruption to the community.   

3.3 Representatives of the organisations will be invited to address the Committee 

regarding the proposed parades. 

 

4. Measures of success 

4.1 That the Council discharges its statutory duties in respect of these notifications. 

4.2 That any parade is facilitated wherever possible and is managed in a way that 

minimises potential disruption to the life of the community. 

 

5. Financial impact 

5.1 None arising directly from this report. 

5.2 Council resources may need to be deployed on the day, in particular with respect to 

any road closures.   

 

6. Risk, policy, compliance and governance impact 

6.1 Should the Committee decide to restrict or prohibit any procession, the persons 

proposing to hold the procession may appeal against that decision to the Sheriff 

Court within 14 days of written reasons being received by them. 

 

7. Equalities impact 

7.1 In coming to a decision, the Committee will have to consider the rights of the 

procession organisers to stage their procession, and the Council’s duty to foster 

good relations and ensure the protection of public order and safety.  These must be 

discharged against the relevant statutory duties. 

. 

8. Sustainability impact 

8.1 Not applicable. 

 

Page 35

http://www.gov.scot/Resource/Doc/159457/0043394.pdf
http://www.gov.scot/Resource/Doc/159457/0043394.pdf


 

9. Consultation and engagement 

9.1 Statutory consultation has taken place regarding the parades. 

 

10. Background reading/external references 

10.1 Scottish Government guidance - Review of parades and marches in Scotland 

(2006) 

 

11. Appendices  
 

11.1 Appendix 1: Notification forms 

 

 Name Date 

a Edinburgh Taxi Trade Children’s Outing 13 Jun 2023 

b Edinburgh World Naked Bike Ride 8 July 2023 

c Edinburgh Festival Carnival 16 July 2023 

d Edinburgh Rathayatra Festival 2023 16 July 2023 

e 2023 UCI World Cycling Championships – Elite Men’s Road Race 6 Aug 2023 

 

11.2 Appendix 2: Proposed conditions. 

  

Page 36

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/159457/0043394.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/159457/0043394.pdf


Document is Restricted

Page 37

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory Committee 

15 May 2023 

Applications for Miscellaneous Licences 

 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

The following applicants have been invited for 9:30am 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (New) 

5.2 Applicant 

Laura Christina 

Compton  

Agent  

HMO Scotland 

Ltd  

2f2, 137 

Warrender 

Park Road, 

Edinburgh, 

EH9 1DS 

4 occupants Satisfactory 3 public objectors  Gareth Looker  

James Stewart  

Monica Tamariz  

30.10.23 

House in Multiple Occupation Licence (Renewal) 

5.3 Applicant 

Anna Jane 

Renton  

Agent 

Razor Bridge 

Estates Ltd 

 

3f1, 7 

Hermand 

Terrace, 

Polwarth 

 

5 occupants Satisfactory Public objector Avril Liston 05.07.23 

P
age 59

A
genda Item

 5.1



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

5.4 Applicant 

Khanna 

Narravula 

2f1, 5 Lauriston 

Park, 

Edinburgh 

5 occupants Satisfactory Public objector  

Note: The Licensing 

Sub-Committee, on 17 

April 2023, continued 

consideration of this 

application to this 

meeting to allow the 

Head of Regulatory 

Services to review and 

report back on all the 

additional documentation 

submitted by the licence 

holder.  

Anna McEwan  27.10.23 

5.5 Applicant 

Alexander 

Graham Eaton 

Agent  

Trevor Mapara 

and Richard 

Montgomery 

1f1, 80 

Leamington 

Terrace, 

Edinburgh 

 

 4 occupants Satisfactory 3 Public objectors  Michael Barany  

Jane Wright  

David Wright  

21.11.23 

5.6 Applicant 

Deeforth 

Limited 

Agent  

3f3, 11 Temple 

Park Crescent, 

Edinburgh 

 

 5 occupants Satisfactory 2 public objectors Paulina Mroz  

Giovan Lima  

06.01.24 

P
age 60



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Mike Brogan - 

Clan Gordon 

Ltd 

5.7 Applicant 

Macrae 

Properties Ltd 

Agent  

Barry Kirk  

1f1, 1 Easter 

Road, Albion 

4 occupants Satisfactory Public objector  Yvonne Lawrie  31.10.23 

5.8 Applicant 

Kenneth Nicol 

Agent  

James Drynan 

1f1, 137 

Warrender 

Park Road, 

Edinburgh 

4 occupants Satisfactory 4 public objectors Bob Macintyre  

Derek Lamont  

Catriona Lamont  

James Stewart 

03.11.23 

Short Term Lets Licence  

5.9 Applicant 

Susan 

McCanny 

10 Bell's Brae, 

Dean, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Satisfactory 2 public objectors 

Note: The Licensing 

Sub-Committee, on 17 

April 2023, continued 

consideration of this 

application to this 

meeting at the request of 

the applicants agent.  

Leo Hofford  

Jackie Hofford  

25.10.23 

P
age 61



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

5.10 Applicant 

Adam Jack 

1f3, 14 Brunton 

Place, 

Broughton, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Satisfactory Public objector  

Note: The Licensing 

Sub-Committee, on 17 

April 2023, continued 

consideration of this 

application to this 

meeting to allow the 

applicant to attend.  

 

Eilidh Keay  21.10.23 

5.11 Applicant 

Marius Richter 

Agent  

Sophie Bridger  

1f2, 57 

Restalrig Road, 

Lochend, 

Edinburgh  

Standard 

Conditions 

Satisfactory Public objector Danielle Clark  15.11.23 

5.12 Applicant 

Tom Aitchison 

Agent  

Lucy Aitchison 

Flat 9, 6 New 

Mart Gardens, 

Slateford, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Satisfactory Public objector Joanna Taylor  26.11.23 

5.13 Applicant  

James Green 

12a 

Cumberland 

Street, 

Stockbridge, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Satisfactory 2 public objectors Katherine Armstead 

Edward Farley  

23.11.23 

P
age 62



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

5.14 Applicant  

Ailsa Angharad 

Jane Campbell 

1f1, 74 Dublin 

Street, New 

Town, 

Edinburgh  

Standard 

Conditions 

Satisfactory 2 public objectors Alba Crespi  

Moray Allan  

17.12.23 

 Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) 

5.15 Applicant 

Basement Bike 

Brothers Ltd 

Manager 

Adam 

Urquhart 

6 Dick Place, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

N/A 1 Public Objection 

Note: The Licensing 

Sub-Committee, on 17 

April 2023, continued 

consideration of this 

application to this 

meeting to allow the 

applicants to attend.  

Ian Riddell 13.07.23 

5.16 Applicant 

Florin Cars Ltd 

Manager 

Florin Caldarar 

Flat 1, 18 

Bailie Terrace, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

N/A Licensing Enforcement 

Objection 

Note: The Licensing 

Sub-Committee, on 17 

April 2023, continued 

consideration of this 

application to this 

meeting to allow the 

applicants to attend. 

 08.08.23 

P
age 63



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

5.17 Applicant 

Peter Vardy 

Limited 

Manager 

Derek Lyon 

20b Seafield 

Road East, 

Craigentinny, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

N/A Licensing Enforcement 

Representation  

 03.08.23 

5.18 Applicant 

Peter Vardy 

Limited 

Manager 

Johnny Kildare  

20c Seafield 

Road East, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

N/A Licensing Enforcement 

Representation 

 09.06.23 

5.19 Applicant 

Peter Vardy 

Limited 

Manager 

Michael Breen  

24 Seafield 

Road East, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

N/A Licensing Enforcement 

Representation 

 02.08.23 

 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) 

5.20 Applicant 

Edinburgh Jazz 

& Blues 

Festival  

Manager 

Fiona 

West Princes 

Street 

Gardens, 

Princes Street, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Event 

Dates 

16.07.23 

N/A Police Scotland 

Representation 

 12.10.23 

P
age 64



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Alexander 

 

 

Requested 

Hours 

08:00-17:00 

5.21 Applicant 

The Royal 

Edinburgh 

Military Tattoo 

Manager 

Col (Retd) 

Edward Fenton 

DSO 

 

 

 

 

Castle 

Esplanade, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Event 

Dates 

30.06.23- 

17.07.23 

Requested 

Hours 

08:00-23:00 

N/A   23.12.23 

P
age 65



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

5.22 Applicant 

Regular Music  

Manager 

John Stout  

 

 

 

Leith Links 

Public Park, 

Leith Links, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Event Date 

17.06.23- 

18.06.23 

Requested 

Hours 

16:00-22:30 

 

N/A   27.12.23 

5.23 Applicant 

Gumball 3000 

Entertainment 

Ltd 

Manager 

Ella Clayton  

George Street 

and Hanover 

Street  

Standard 

Conditions 

Event 

Dates 

10.06.23- 

12.06.23 

Requested 

Hours 

11:00-14:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

Representation  

Public Safety 

Representation  

Roads Team 

Representation  

 11.06.23 

 Street Trader Licence (New) 

5.24 Applicant 

Marek Swiatek 

 

Castle Street, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

  

N/A Roads Team Objection  08.11.23 

P
age 66



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

5.25 Applicant 

Mariola 

Kasprzak 

 

 

1 Rutland 

Street, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

  

N/A Public objector  West End Community 

Council  

01.08.23 

Street Trader Licence (Variation)  

5.26 Applicant 

Edinburgh Bus 

Tours Ltd 

Manager 

Craig Andrew 

McCafferty 

 

Lawnmarket, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

  

N/A Roads Team Objection   09.08.23 

Late Hours Catering Licence (New) 

5.27 Applicant 

Yum Yum 

Food Shop Ltd 

Manager 

Musa Doski 

63a Cockburn 

Street, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Hours  

Sun-Thurs 

11:00-01:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

Representation  

Licensing enforcement 

Representation  

Pubic Objection  

Old Town Community 

Council  

 

 

14.08.23 

P
age 67



 

Item No Applicant Premises Conditions 

applied for 

Verified 24 

Hour 

Contact 

Remarks Public Objectors Determination 

Date 

Fri-Sat          

11:00-02:00 

 

 

5.28 Applicant 

Amarjit Singh 

 

25-26 Elm 

Row, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 

Hours  

Sun-Thurs 

23:00-05:00 

Fri-Sat          

23:00-05:00 

 

N/A Police Scotland 

Representation  

Licensing enforcement 

Representation  

Pubic Objection 

Councillor Amy 

McNeese-Mechan  

 

21.11.23 

Late Hours Catering Licence (Renewal) 

5.29 Applicant 

MIHA Ltd 

Manager 

Mujahed Abu-

Kasem 

14 South 

Bridge, 

Edinburgh 

Standard 

Conditions 

Requested 
Hours  

Sun-Thurs 
23:00-02:00 

Fri-Sat          
23:00-03:00 

N/A Police Scotland 

Representation  

Licensing enforcement 

Representation  

 

 19.08.23 

P
age 68



 

 

P
age 69



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 

LICENSING REF NO:  492637 
 ITEM NO 

 HMO 
 NEW  

 
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:            NAME 
  

Ms Laura Christina Compton       
 

AGENT HMO Scotland Ltd 
  

LODGING AGENT  
  
 

PREMISES ADDRESS 
 

2f2, 137 Warrender Park Road, Edinburgh, EH9 1DS 
   
  
CONDITIONS APPLIED FOR Maximum Occupants - 4 
  
  
24 HOUR CONTACT NUMBER SATISFACTORY 
  
 17/2/23 
NOTICE OF APPLICATION  
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objection x 3 
  
  
  
  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 30/10/23 
  
  
RENEWAL DATE 30/1/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 

 

Page 71

Agenda Item 5.2



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 

LICENSING REF NO:  487195 
 ITEM NO 

 HMO 
 RENEWAL  

 
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:            NAME 
  

Razor Bridge Estates Ltd       
 

AGENT Ms Anna Jane Renton 
  

LODGING AGENT  
  
 

PREMISES ADDRESS 
 

3f1, 7 Hermand Terrace, Polwarth, Edinburgh, EH11 
1QZ 

   
  
CONDITIONS APPLIED FOR Maximum Occupants - 5 
  
  
24 HOUR CONTACT NUMBER SATISFACTORY 
  
  
NOTICE OF APPLICATION 1/12/22 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public Objection 
  
  
  
  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 5/7/23 
  
  
RENEWAL DATE 5/10/22 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 

 

Page 85

Agenda Item 5.3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 

LICENSING REF NO:  487766 
 ITEM NO 

 HMO 
 RENEWAL  

 
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:            NAME 
  

Ms Khanna Narravula       
 

AGENT  
  

LODGING AGENT  
  
 

PREMISES ADDRESS 
 

2f1, 5 Lauriston Park, Edinburgh, EH3 9JA 
   
  
CONDITIONS APPLIED FOR Maximum Occupants - 5 
  
  
24 HOUR CONTACT NUMBER SATISFACTORY 
  
  
NOTICE OF APPLICATION  
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public Objection 
  
  
  
  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 27/10/23 
  
  
RENEWAL DATE 27/10/22 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 

 

Page 95

Agenda Item 5.4



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO:  488467 
ITEM NO

HMO 

RENEWAL 

APPLICANT DETAILS:      NAME Mr Alexander Graham Eaton 

AGENT Mr Trevor Mapara 

LODGING AGENT Mr Richard Montgomery 

PREMISES ADDRESS 1f1, 80 Leamington Terrace, Edinburgh, EH10 4JU 

CONDITIONS APPLIED FOR Maximum Occupants - 4 

24 HOUR CONTACT NUMBER SATISFACTORY 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION Yes 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objections 

DETERMINATION DATE 21/11/23 

RENEWAL DATE 21/11/22 

NOTES: PRS recomendation is for 3 years 

Page 135

Agenda Item 5.5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 137

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO:  491226 
ITEM NO

HMO 

RENEWAL 

APPLICANT DETAILS:      NAME Deeforth Ltd     

AGENT Mr Mike Brogan - Clan Gordon Ltd 

LODGING AGENT 

PREMISES ADDRESS 3f3, 11 Temple Park Crescent, Edinburgh, EH11 1JF 

CONDITIONS APPLIED FOR Maximum Occupants - 5 

24 HOUR CONTACT NUMBER SATISFACTORY 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION Yes 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objection 

DETERMINATION DATE 06/01/24 

RENEWAL DATE 09/01/23 

NOTES: PRS recomendation is for 1 year due to gaps in EICR continuity

Page 145

Agenda Item 5.6



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 147

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 

LICENSING REF NO:  492617 
 ITEM NO 

 HMO 
 NEW  

 
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:            NAME 
  

Macrae Properties Ltd       
 

AGENT Mr Barry Kirk 
  

LODGING AGENT  
  
 

PREMISES ADDRESS 
 

1f1, 1 Easter Road, Albion, Edinburgh, EH7 5PH 
   
  
CONDITIONS APPLIED FOR Maximum Occupants - 4 
  
  
24 HOUR CONTACT NUMBER SATISFACTORY 
  
  
NOTICE OF APPLICATION 17/2/23 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 1 x Public Objection 
  
  
  
  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 31/10/23 
  
  
RENEWAL DATE 31/1/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 

 

Page 157

Agenda Item 5.7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO:  493086 ITEM NO

HMO 
RENEWAL 

APPLICANT DETAILS:            NAME Mr Kenneth Nicoll 

AGENT Mr James Drynan 

LODGING AGENT 

PREMISES ADDRESS 1f1, 137 Warrender Park Road, Edinburgh, EH9 1DS 

CONDITIONS APPLIED FOR Maximum Occupants - 4 

24 HOUR CONTACT NUMBER SATISFACTORY 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION 15/3/23 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 3 x Public Objection 

DETERMINATION DATE 3/11/23 

RENEWAL DATE 3/2/23 

NOTES: PRS recomendation is for 1 year due to gap in PAT testing certification

Page 171

Agenda Item 5.8



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 173

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 486530           ITEM NO 

 
 

 SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 
  

 New 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Ms Susan McCanny 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 10 Bell's Brae, Dean, Edinburgh, EH4 

3BJ 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public Objection 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Public Objection 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 25/10/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 187

Agenda Item 5.9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 189

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 492238
 ITEM NO 

SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 

New 

APPLICANT DETAILS:  NAME 

MANAGER 

Mr Adam Jack 

PREMISES ADDRESS 1f3, 14 Brunton Place, Broughton, 
Edinburgh, EH7 5EJ 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objection 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Public objection 

DETERMINATION DATE 21/10/2023 

NOTES: Continued from previous committee. 

Page 225

Agenda Item 5.10



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 227

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 493721 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Mr Marius Reiner August Richter 
 

Ms Sophie Bridger 
  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS 1f2, 57 Restalrig Road, Lochend, 

Edinburgh, EH6 8BE 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objection 
  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Public objection 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 15/11/23 
  

 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Page 247

Agenda Item 5.11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 249

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 494421 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Mr Tom Aitchison 
 

Ms Lucy Aitchison 
  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS Flat 9, 6 New Mart Gardens, Slateford, 

Edinburgh, EH14 1TZ 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objection 
  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Public objection 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 26/11/23 
  

 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Page 269

Agenda Item 5.12



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 271

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 494496           ITEM NO 

 
 

 SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 
  

 New 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

James Green 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 12a Cumberland Street, Stockbridge, 

Edinburgh, EH3 6SA 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 2 x Public Objection 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Public Objection 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 23/11/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 297

Agenda Item 5.13



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 299

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 495929           ITEM NO 

 
 

 SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 
  

 New 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Ms Ailsa Angharad Jane Campbell 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 1f1, 74 Dublin Street, New Town, 

Edinburgh, EH3 6NP 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 2 x Public Objection 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

2 x Public Objection 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 17/12/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 319

Agenda Item 5.14



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 321

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 485718    ITEM NO 

SECOND HAND DEALERS 
LICENCE 

New 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

The Basement Bike Brothers Ltd 

Adam Urquhart 

PREMISES ADDRESS 6 Dick Place, Grange, Edinburgh, EH9 
2JN 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objection 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Public objection 

DETERMINATION DATE 13 July 2023 

NOTES: continued from previous committee 

Page 337

Agenda Item 5.15



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 339

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 487311    ITEM NO 

SECOND HAND DEALERS 
LICENCE 

New 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Florin Cars Ltd 

Florin Caldarar 

PREMISES ADDRESS Flat 1, 18 Bailie Terrace, Magdalene, 
Edinburgh, EH15 3BU 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Licensing Enforcement 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Licensing Enforcement 
Outwith Policy 

DETERMINATION DATE 08/08/23 

NOTES: continued from previous committee

Page 343

Agenda Item 5.16



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 345

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 487857           ITEM NO 

 
 

 SECOND HAND DEALERS 
LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Peter Vardy Limited 
 
Derek Lyon 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 20b Seafield Road East, Edinburgh, 

EH15 1ED 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Licensing Enforcement  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Licensing Enforcement Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 3/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 355

Agenda Item 5.17



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 357

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 477844           ITEM NO 

 
 

 SECOND HAND DEALERS 
LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Peter Vardy Limited 
 
Mr Johnny Kildare 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 20c Seafield Road East, Craigentinny, 

Edinburgh, EH15 1ED 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Licensing Enforcement 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Licensing Enforcement Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 9/6/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 363

Agenda Item 5.18



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 365

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 487729           ITEM NO 

 
 

 SECOND HAND DEALERS 
LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Peter Vardy Limited 
 
Mr Michael Breen 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS 24 Seafield Road East, Edinburgh, EH15 

1ED 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Licensing Enforcement 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Licensing Enforcement Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 2/8/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 373

Agenda Item 5.19



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 375

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 491471           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Edinburgh Jazz & Blues Festival 
 
Ms Fiona Alexander 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS West Princes Street Gardens, Princes 

Street, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Representation 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 12/10/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 383

Agenda Item 5.20



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 385

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496292           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Royal Edinburgh Military Tattoo 
 
Col (Retd) Edward Fenton DSO 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Castle Esplanade, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED  
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 23/12/23 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 393

Agenda Item 5.21



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 395

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496379 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Regular Music 
 

Mr John Stout 
  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS Leith Links Public Park, Leith Links, 

Edinburgh 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED For Committees oversight.  
  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 27/12/23 
  

 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Page 401

Agenda Item 5.22



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 403

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 496805 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT 
LICENCE 

  
 Temporary 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Gumball 3000 Entertainment Ltd 
 

Ms Ella Clayton 
  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS  

  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland  

Public safety  
Transportation 

  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police representation  
Public safety objection 
Transportation Objection 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 11/6/23 
  

 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Page 415

Agenda Item 5.23



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 417

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 493703    ITEM NO 

STREET TRADER LICENCE 

New 

APPLICANT DETAILS:        NAME 

MANAGER 

Mr Marek Swiatek 

PREMISES ADDRESS Castle Street, Edinburgh 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Roads 

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Outwith Policy – presumption against 
for castle street 
Roads objection 

DETERMINATION DATE 08/11/23 

NOTES: applicant has provided response to roads objection which is the last 
item in the papers 

Page 471

Agenda Item 5.24



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 473

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 486672           ITEM NO 

 
 

 STREET TRADER LICENCE 
  

 New 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Ms Mariola Kasprzak 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS STREET RECORD 1 Rutland Street 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objection 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

1 x Public objection 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 01/08/2023 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 489

Agenda Item 5.25



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 491

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 482768           ITEM NO 

 
 

 STREET TRADER LICENCE 
  

 Variation 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Edinburgh Bus Tours Ltd 
 
Mr Craig Andrew McCafferty 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS Lawnmarket, Edinburgh 
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Roads 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Outwith policy 
Roads objection  

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 09/08/2023 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 517

Agenda Item 5.26



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 519

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 488016 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 LATE HOURS CATERING 
LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Yum Yum Food Shop Ltd 
 

Mr Musa Doski 
  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS 63a Cockburn Street, Edinburgh,  

EH1 1BS 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

Licensing Enforcement 
Public Objection 

  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Scotland representation 
Licensing enforcement representation 
Public Objection x1 
 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 14 August 2023 
  

 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 523

Agenda Item 5.27



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 525

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 494375 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 LATE HOURS CATERING 
LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Mr Amarjit Singh 
 

  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS 25-26 Elm Row, Edinburgh, EH7 4AH 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 

Licensing enforcement 
 Public objection 
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police representation 
Licensing enforcement objection 
Public objection 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 21/11/23 
  

 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Page 545

Agenda Item 5.28



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 547

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 490385 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 LATE HOURS CATERING 
LICENCE 

  
 Renewal 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

MIHA LTD 
 

Mr Mujahed Abu-Kasem 
  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS 14 South Bridge, Edinburgh, EH1 1LL 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland  

Licensing Enforcement 
  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police representation  
Licensing Enforcement representation 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 19/08/23 
  

 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Page 563

Agenda Item 5.29



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 565

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Notice of meeting and agenda
	Licensing Sub-Committee
	9.30 am, Monday, 15th May, 2023
	Contacts
	1. Order of Business
	2. Declaration of Interests
	3. Minutes
	4. Parades and Processions
	5. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 2006 - To consider miscellaneous applications
	Committee Members
	Information about the Licensing Sub-Committee
	Further information





	3.1 Minutes
	3.1 - PRIVATE Confidential Schedule - 17.04.23

	3.2 Minutes
	3.2 - PRIVATE Confidential Schedule - 18.04.23

	4.1 Parades and Processions
	4.1 - Apps - Parades and Processions Report - June-August

	5.1 Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 2006 - to consider miscellaneous applications
	5.2 HMO Licence (New)  - 2f2, 137  Warrender Park Road, Edinburgh
	HMO - 492637 - 2f2 137 WPR Summary sheet
	HMO Licence application form
	Updated floor plan
	Sheets and Views
	Warrender Park Road 137 2F2-Layout1


	Fire officer response
	looker obj
	Objection - Stewart & Tamariz
	Objection Mr Macintyre
	5.2 - App - HMO (New) - 2f2 137 Warrender Park Road

	5.3 HMO Licence (Renewal) - 3f1, 7 Hermand Terrace, Polwarth
	Cmttee summary sheet - 487195 - 150523
	edinburgh-1283594-Renewal application 5.10.22
	Objection - Avril Liston
	plan - 7 (5) Hermand Terrace.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	5.3 - App - HMO (Renewal) - 3f1, 7 Hermand Terrace

	5.4 HMO Licence (Renewal) - 2f1, 5 Lauriston Park, Edinburgh
	papers - HMO - 487766 - 2f1, 5 Lauriston Park
	Cmttee summary sheet - 487766 - 170423
	edinburgh-1293445-5-3 LAURISTON PARK - HMO RENEWAL
	Anna McEwan (full objection).msg
	2021-09-01 13.28.22 (003)
	2021-09-01 14.06.18 (003)
	2021-09-01 19.41.05 (003)
	Anna McEwan
	Edinburgh - 5 Bed Flat Lauriston Park EH3 - To Rent Now for 3200 (003)
	Edinburgh - 5 Bed Flat Lauriston Park EH3 - To Rent Now for 3500 (003)


	Detailed Responses on 2F1 Lauriston Park Complaint
	Detailed Explanation on all documents for Proofs-1
	Detailed Explanation on all documents for Proofs-2
	Detailed Explanation on all documents for Proofs-3
	Email Comms with the Council on Oct 2022
	Few Airbnb Listings around Lauriston Park
	Hotels and Bars surrounding Lauriston Park
	Letter from Tribunal with blank communication address
	Proof for HMO Application renew automatically by 23 Feb 2022
	Proofs on Landlord Registration
	5.4 - App - HMO (Renewal)- 2f1, 5 Lauriston Park

	5.5 HMO Licence (Renewal) - 1f1, 80 Leamington Terrace, Edinburgh
	summary sheet - 488467
	HMO licence application 21.11.2022
	80 1f1 Leamington Terrace floor plan
	Sheets and Views
	Leamington Terrace 80 1F1-Layout1


	Objection - Barany & Kelly
	Objection - David and Jane Wright
	5.5 - App - HMO (Renewal) - 1f1 80 Leamington Terrace

	5.6 HMO Licence (Renewal) - 3f3, 11 Temple Park Crescent, Edinburgh
	HMO Application
	11-9 TPC - HMO Floorplan
	objection non redacted
	5.6 - App - HMO (Renewal) - 3f3 11 Temple Park Crescent

	5.7 HMO Licence (Renewal) - 1f1, 1 Easter Road, Albion
	Cmttee summary sheet - 492617 - 150523
	HMOApplciation 1-1F1EasterRoad - 310123
	Floorplan 1-1F1EastRoad
	Objection
	agent response to obj 310323
	5.7 - App - HMO (Renewal) - 1f1, 1 Easter Road

	5.8 HMO Licence (Renewal) - 1f1, 137 Warrender Park Road, Edinburgh
	Cmttee summary sheet - 493086 - 150523
	application
	1371F1WarrenderParkRoad-print
	Objection - Bob MacIntyre
	Objection - Derek & Catriona Lamont_Redacted
	Objection - James Stewart & Monica Tamariz
	agent response email
	5.8 - App - HMO (Renewal) -1f1 137 Warrender Park Road

	5.9 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 10 Bell's Brae, Dean, Edinburgh
	papers - STL - 486530 - 10 bell's brae
	Cmttee summary sheet - 486530 - 170423
	licence application
	Air BnB Plan
	AirBnB plan Key
	objection

	Updated objector message for papers
	5.9 - App - STL (New) - 10 bell's brae

	5.10 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 1f3, 14 Brunton Place, Edinburgh
	Papers - STL - 492238 - 1f3, 14 Brunton Place
	summary sheet 492238
	14 1F3 Brunton Place Floorplan

	applicant written submission confirmed
	Papers - STL - 492238 - 1f3, 14 Brunton Place
	objection

	Papers - STL - 492238 - 1f3, 14 Brunton Place
	Re_ FW_ Objecting to STL application 492238 - D...

	5.10 - App - STL (New) - 1f3, 14 Brunton Place

	5.11 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 1f2, 57 Restalrig Road, Edinburgh
	summary sheet 493721
	Floor Plan
	public objection - Daniele Clark
	response to objection from applicant received
	ApplicationFormSigned.pdf
	Short_Term_Letts_App_signed
	Home_Cerificates_Gas-PAT-Legionella-Energy-_reduced
	energyefficenyreport
	57_2 Restalrig Road Gas Cert
	57-2 Restalrig Road, Legionella Assessment
	57-2 Restalrig Road, PAT Testing Certificate


	5.11 - App - STL (New)  - 1f2, 57 Restalrig Road

	5.12 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - Flat 9, 6 New Market Gardens, Edinburgh
	papers - 494421 - Flat 9 6 New Market Gardens
	summary sheet - 494421
	Aitchison Short Let Application
	Short Lets application form.pdf

	papers - 494421 - Flat 9 6 New Market Gardens.pdf
	layout plan


	applicant requesting change to home letting and home sharing
	papers - 494421 - Flat 9 6 New Market Gardens
	objection

	Tom Aitchison - Response to STL objection
	5.12 - App - STL (New) - Flat 9 6 New Market Gardens

	5.13 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 12a Cumberland Street, Edinburgh
	Cmtee summary sheet - 494496 - 150523
	Short_Term_Letts_App_Form_v8___Editable
	Floorplans
	Objection Amstead
	Objection Farley 080323
	applicant response to farley
	5.13 - App - STL (New)  - 12a Cumberland Street

	5.14 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 1f1, 74 Dublin Street, Edinburgh
	Cmttee summary sheet - 495929 - 150523
	Application_STL_74_Flat_1_Dublin_Street
	Layout plan
	Obj - Alba Crespi redacted
	Obj - Moray Allan
	5.14 - App - STL (New) - 1f1 74 Dublin Street

	5.15 Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) -  6 Dick Place, Edinburgh - Basement Bike Brothers Ltd
	summary sheet - 485718
	Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982
	Public Objection - 485718
	5.15 - App - SHD (New) - 6 dick place

	5.16 Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) - Flat 1, 18 Bailie Terrace, Edinburgh - Florin Cars Ltd
	summary sheet - 487311
	Trade lience 
	plans
	wishes to continue outwith policy
	Florin Cars  - Licensing Enforcement - Memo
	Florin Cars
	5.16 - App - SHD (New) - Flat 1 18 Bailie Terrace

	5.17 Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) - 20b Seafield Road East, Edinburgh
	summary sheet - 487857
	Mini
	5.17 - App - SHD (New) - 20b Seafield Road East

	5.18 Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) - 20c Seafield Road East, Edinburgh
	summary sheet - 487857
	BMW Second Hand Dealer Application 09.06.22
	BE - Second Hand Dealer Appendix 1
	BE - Second Hand Dealer Appendix 2
	BMW & MINI Title Plan Seafield Road
	487857 - Peter Vardy Ltd, - SHD - New
	5.18 - App - SHD (New) - 20c Seafield Road East

	5.19 Second Hand Dealer Licence (New) - 24 Seafield Road East, Edinburgh
	Cmttee summary sheet - 487729 - 150523
	application form
	VX Edinburgh Site Plan
	5.19 - App - SHD (New) - 24 Seafield road east

	5.20 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - West Princes Street Gardens, Princes Street, Edinburgh - Edinburgh Jazz and Blues Festival
	papers - 491471 - Carnival
	Cmttee summary sheet - 491471 - 150523
	2023 Public Entertainment Licence.

	Amended Board Members
	papers - 491471 - Carnival
	Carnival Map 2022
	EDINBURGH FESTIVAL CARNIVAL - TEMP PEL - REP

	5.20 - App - PEL (Temporary) - West Princes Street Gardens, Princes Street, Edinburgh

	5.21 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Castle Esplanade, Edinburgh - Royal Edinburgh Military Tattoo
	Papers - PEL - 496292 - castle esplanade
	Cmttee summary sheet - 496292 - 150523

	Amended Jun App
	Papers - PEL - 496292 - castle esplanade
	Deck Seating Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Esplanade Level Accommodation
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	noise

	5.21 - App - PEL (Temporary)- Castle Esplanade, Edinburgh

	5.22 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - Leith Links Public Park, Leith Links, Edinburgh - Regular Music
	5.22 - App - PEL (Temporary) - Leith Links Public Park, Leith Links, Edinburgh

	5.23 Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George Street and Hanover Street - Gumball 3000 Entertainment Ltd
	5.23 - App - Public Entertainment Licence (Temporary) - George and Hanover Street

	5.24 Street Trader Licence (New) - Castle Street, Edinburgh - Marek Swiatek
	papers - LCT - 493703 - Castle Street
	papers - LCT - 493703 - Castle Street
	summary sheet - 493703
	Application
	Mapa
	George Drummond conversation
	Permission from  neighbouring businesses
	Objection - Transport
	Wind_management_plan_for_street_traders

	Appeal

	Roads response
	Blank Page
	5.24 - App - STL (New)  - Castle Street

	5.25 Street Trader Licence (New) - 1 Rutland Street, Edinburgh - Mariola Kasprzak
	papers - 486672 - LCT - 1 Rutland Street
	summary sheet 486672
	App
	street trader location
	Bike Cafe Concept 2022 2
	Consent

	2023.04.13 - Agent of LHO, no obj but queue condition
	papers - 486672 - LCT - 1 Rutland Street
	objection

	5.25 - App - STL (New)  - 1 Rutland Street

	5.26 Street Trader Licence (Variation) - Lawnmarket, Edinburgh - Edinburgh Bus Tours Ltd
	summary sheet 482768
	updated app form
	Lawnmarket Bus Stance
	Lawnmarket
	482768 - Transport Objection
	Objection received
	5.26 - App - STL (Variation) - Lawnmarket, Edinburgh

	5.27 Late Hours Catering Licence (New) - 63a Cockburn Street, Edinburgh - Yum Yum Food Shop Ltd
	papers - LCC - 488016 - 63a Cockburn Street
	Summary Sheet - 488016
	THE CITY OF EDINBURGH COUNCIL
	layout plan

	applicant response to objection
	papers - LCC - 488016 - 63a Cockburn Street
	488016 - Yum Yum Food Shop Ltd, 63a Coskburn Street - LHC New
	LHC - REP LETTER - 63A COCKBURN STREET
	Community Council Objection

	5.27 - App - LHC (new) - 63a Cockburn Street

	5.28 Late Hours Catering Licence (New) - 25-26 Elm Row, Edinburgh - Amarjit Singh
	papers - LCC - 494375 - 25-26 Elm Row
	summary sheet - 494375
	25-26 Elm Row-LHC Application-New
	25-26 Elm Row-LHC-Plan

	5 neighbour notifcations
	Signed Neighbours Letters
	papers - LCC - 494375 - 25-26 Elm Row
	USAVE 25-26 ELM ROW, NEW LHC REP LETTER
	LATE HOURS CATERING LICENCE APPLICATION
	POLICE REPRESENTATION
	APPLICANT: AMARJIT SINGH, 8 ASPEN ROAD, EDINBURGH, EH16 4WQ

	494375- Amarjit Singh, 25-26 Elm Row - LHC New
	cllr McNeese-Mechan Objection
	Objection - Michael & Carys Davies

	5.28 - App - LHC (New) - 25-26 Elm Row

	5.29 Late Hours Catering Licence (Renewal) - 14 South Bridge, Edinburgh - MIHA Ltd
	summary sheet - 490385
	14 South Bridge-LHC Renewal
	Plans
	LHC - REP LETTER - 14 SOUTH BRIDGE RE
	490385 MIHA Ltd 14 South Bridge St  LHC renewal 21.03.23
	5.29 - App - LHC (Renewal) - 14 South Bridge




